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PRESENT TO BOARD: JULY 13, 2022 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL   

SUBJECT: RECOVERY FROM APRIL 4, 2022 HAILSTORM 

On the evening of April 4, 2022, the College experienced a significant weather event including hail, 
golf ball sized and larger, causing significant damage to the building and grounds of the Highlands 
Campus. The College has filed claims with the Florida College System Risk Management 
Consortium and has taken those steps necessary to protect the College’s facilities and return to 
normal operations. We have been negotiating with the adjusters for the FCSRMC’s excess carriers 
and have reached a tentative agreement on the Statement of Loss for this claim. The current total 
amount of loss is $6,161,036.35 and primarily consists of damage to building roofs. The College 
has been working with established vendors under existing agreements, other public entity 
agreements, or national cooperative purchasing agreements to arrive at valid and complete 
estimates for repair of the damaged buildings and equipment. 

This request is to approve a budget amendment in the Unexpended Plant Fund (Fund 7) to 
authorize the expenditure of the proceeds from the insurance recoveries on the necessary repairs 
and to authorize the College to engage the firms indicated on the attached Statement of Loss to 
conduct the work.       

     Item 8.1 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve an amendment to the Unexpected Plant Fund 
budget to authorize the expenditure of the proceeds from the 
insurance claim to repair the damages resulting from the 
Hailstorm of April 4, 2022 and to engage the proposing firms as 
necessary to complete the work.  
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